A Look Back in Time

rank's Diner located at 508 58" Street in downtown Kenosha. This is the original location of the diner. It is a half of
a blocK east of the main street (Sixth Avenue). On the east side of the building is a parking lot and the American Legion
building. On the west side of the diner is the Swartz building, a designated historic structure.

Sction 15.04 of the City's Zoning Ordinance establishes standards for designating structures and sites as historic and the site or
structure must meet at least one of these standards. It was determined that FranK's Diner is architecturally and historically
significant under Standards 1, 2 and 3; “Exemplifies or reflects the City's cultural, social...history; “is identified with historic
personages or with important events in the City's history.”; and “embodies the distinguishing characteristics of an architectural type
or specimen...” FranKk's Diner is associated with historic personages such as Bela Lugosi, Liberace, the Three Stooges, and the
Lawrence Welk Orchestra. It has served as a social gathering spot for over 80 years in downtown Kenosha. The building is
architecturally significant because it represents an important architectural style of early prefab architecture and style of building “The
Railcar Diner”. There are only a handful of diners left in the US from this time period and FranK's Diner has most of its original
features intact. It is probably the longest continuously operating diner in the US. FranKs Diner was designated May 31, 2006.

Tan&’s Diner is from this classic era of the 20s. It was built by the Jerry O'Mahoney Co. of Elizabeth, New Jersey. Itisa
deluxe model, being 40 feet in length. The diner resembles a railroad diner car. The car has a wood and tile interior. It originally
had etched glass windows. One of these windows is still in the diner and two others are property of the Kenosha History Center.
Three sliding pocKet doors provided access to the diner. One of them remains as the main entry to the interior. The other two doors are
absent but the wood frames with pocKets are intact. ‘The counter is original and the stool stanchions are original. The tops have been
replaced. The back cupboards are original. The original lunch car has an open grill and a counter with 18 stools. In 1935 a small
dining room, which now contains seven booths was added. Brick additions were added to the front and west side to provide a better
weather tight entry. Paint has been stripped from what would have been the west exterior side of the diner (now on the inside of the
west addition) and hand painted lettering “Franks Diner” has been revealed. ‘This was probably lettered at the O'Mahoney factory.

In the mid 1940s a larger Kitchen was added. Many renovations have been completed since 2001. ‘The original Kitchen, then pantry,

was renovated into an additional dining area. ‘The arched wooden ceiling and much woodwork was restored.

ﬂ:ﬁaﬁany Franks established the business in 1926 . He first learned of the unique restaurant opportunity through a
igazine article, paid $7,500 plus $325 in shipping charges to launch his business. It was shipped on a railroad flat
car and then six horses pulled Franks Diner to the spot where it stands today. The family operated the diner until 2001, when
it was purchased by Kris Derwae, Lynn Groleau and Chris Schwartz. Derwae sold her share to Groleau and Schwartz in
2006. In December 2010, Kevin Ervin and Julie Rittmiller purchased the diner and are still the current owners. Franks
Diner is now nationally famous. It has been featured with Guy Fieri on the Food NetworK series, “Diners, Dive-ins and
Dives,” and has also been in the limelight on numerous TV specials, including “United States of Bacon,” and in various travel
magazines. Although the building was said to have been designed to last only 30 years, they are now going into their 86" year

and don't looK to be going anywhere soon.
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